
SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
AGENDA 

 
AGENDA CLOSES AT 4:00 P.M., MONDAY, PRECEDING SCHEDULED MEETING. 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING, August 8, 2023 at 7:00 P.M. 
Silverton Station # 1 

 
Join Zoom Meeting:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81308440282?pwd=RjhORGZERzVKaEtlMWRPSlowRExqQT09 
 
Meeting ID: 813 0844 0282 
Passcode: 315674 
Dial in: 1(253) 215-8782 US (Tacoma) 

 
I. ROLL CALL: 

Les Von Flue, President    Ryan Bielenberg, Director 
Stacy Palmer, Vice-President                Dixon Bledsoe, Director  
Rob Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer 

 
II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF:  

a) Regular Board Meeting of July 11, 2023 
 

V. OPEN FORUM 
 

VI. OLD BUSINESS: 
a) Board Policies 301-305  

 
VII. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT: 

a) Check Summary 
b) Departmental Expense Report 
c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 
VIII. CHIEF’S REPORT: 

a) Civil Service Update 
b) Call Response Data 
c) Audit Update 
d) OFDDA Oregon Fire Service Conference 
e) SDAO Best Practice 

 
IX. NEW BUSINESS: 

a) Board Work Session Dates 
 

X. ITEMS PENDING: 
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT:  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK 



 

1 
 

SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 

MINUTES 
 

DRAFTED FOR APPROVAL, SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND OR CORRECTION 
 

 REGULAR BOARD MEETING      7:00 P.M. July 11, 2023 

 Silverton Fire District Station #8 (Scotts Mills) 
 
 
I. ROLL CALL: 
  
 Les Von Flue, President   Dixon Bledsoe, Director  
 Stacy Palmer, Vice President    Ryan Bielenberg, Director  
 Robert Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer  
 
 ABSENT:  
  
 All Directors present.  
  
 IN ATTENDANCE: 
  

Chief Miles, Assistant Chief Grambusch (via Zoom), Office Administrator Cantu, FF Peterson (via 
Zoom) 

 
II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 
 

President Von Flue called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led the group in the pledge of 
allegiance.  

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
IV. DIRECTOR OATH OF OFFICE 
  

President Von Flue administered the oath of office to re-elected Directors, Stacy Palmer to 
Position 1 and Robert Mengucci to Position 5.   

 
V. ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 
 

President Von Flue opened nominations for Board President. Director Bledsoe nominated Les Von 
Flue for Board President. Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci seconded the nomination. Having no 
other nominations for President, nominations were closed and Les Von Flue was re-elected Board 
President by unanimous vote.  
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, 
Director Bledsoe: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye) 
 
President Von Flue opened nominations for Board Vice President. Director Mengucci nominated 
Stacy Palmer for Vice President. Having no other nominations for Vice President, nominations were 
closed. Stacy Palmer was elected Board Vice President by unanimous vote.   
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, 
Director Bledsoe: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye) 
 
President Von Flue opened nominations for Board Secretary-Treasurer. Director Bledsoe 
nominated Rob Mengucci for Secretary-Treasurer. Having no other nominations for Secretary-



 

2 
 

Treasurer, nominations were closed. Rob Mengucci was elected Board Secretary-Treasurer by 
unanimous vote.   
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, 
Director Bledsoe: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye) 
 
The following slate of officers elected to serve for the fiscal year 2023-2024: 
 Les Von Flue, President   

Stacy Palmer, Vice-President 
 Robert Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer 
 

VI.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES:   
 

a) Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Vice President Palmer made a motion to approve the minutes of the June 13, 2023 Board 
Meeting. Director Bledsoe seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, 
Director Bledsoe: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye) 

 
VII. OPEN FORUM: 
 
 No announcements were made during open forum.  
   
VIII. OLD BUSINESS: 

  
No topics of old business to discuss during this meeting. 
 

IX. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT: 
 

a) Check Summary 
b) Departmental Expense Report  
c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 
Vice President Palmer made a motion to approve the finance officer’s report as presented. 
Director Bielenberg seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.  
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, 
Director Bledsoe: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye) 
 

X. CHIEF’S REPORT 
  

a) Annual Picnic  
Chief Miles invited the Board to the District’s Annual Picnic on August 9th beginning at 6pm at 
Station 1.  
 

b) Civil Service Update 
Chief reported that the Chief Examiner certified the list of eligibles for the Lt. Training & 
Volunteer Coordinator position. Chief Miles stated that the District would be moving forward 
with the testing process for the one applicant.  Chief Miles relayed that after going through the 
Civil Service hiring process, the Chief Examiner recommended language changes and 
clarifications to Rule VII, Applications and Examinations and Rule VIII, Registers. Chief Miles 
specified that the Rules did not clarify whether a list needed to be maintained if only one 
candidate was on the list.  
 

c) FF/EMT Position 
Chief Miles announced that the District would be working on the open FF/EMT positions.  
Chief Miles stated the grant funded FF/EMT position would be the priority to fill first. Director 



 

3 
 

Palmer inquired whether both positions would be filled quickly. Chief Miles replied that the 
intent was to fill those positions quickly, however wanted to be mindful of the Civil Service 
process and the time of year the positions would be opened. Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci 
inquired where the District currently advertised open positions. Chief Miles responded that the 
District has announced vacancies in Our Town, Daily Dispatch, SDAO newsletter, District 
website, Facebook, bulletin boards at Station 1 & 8, and the reader board at both stations. 
Office Administrator Cantu added that the District would be looking into Indeed.com and 
Governmentjobs.com to post future vacancies.   
 

d) Administrative Assistant Position 
Chief Miles reported that the Administrative Assistant position would be opened in the future 
but the priority would be on the FF/EMT positions.   
 

e) Field Burning 
Chief Miles reported that the Department of Agriculture opened field burning and had already 
notified the District of several test burns.   
 

f) Lunch & Learn 
Chief Miles reported that the District would be hosting a lunch and learn at Station 1 on 
August 16th with the Silverton Chamber.  
 

g) ESO Scheduler Conference Call 
Chief Miles reported that the staff would have a “kickoff” conference call for ESO to begin 
setup for ESO Scheduler.  
 

h) Audit 
Chief Miles reported that the District’s financial audit was scheduled for July 31st.    
   

XI. NEW BUSINESS: 
 

a) Add Authorized Bank Signer   
President Von Flue called for a motion to approve Assistant Chief Keith Veit to be added as an 
additional signer to the District’s bank accounts. Director Bledsoe made a motion to approve 
AC Veit as an additional signer. Vice-President Palmer seconded the motion. The motion 
carried unanimously.  
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci: Aye, 
Director Bledsoe: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye) 
 

XII. ITEMS PENDING: 
  
 No discussion of pending items at this meeting. 
  
XIII. ADJOURNMENT:  
 
 With no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 7:28 p.m.  

 
 
 

Approved this _______ day of ___________________________, 2023. 
 
 

________________________________ 
 

President 
Minutes recorded and prepared by Candace Cantu 

















General Ledger

Expense vs Budget with Encumbrances

User: Candace

Printed:  8/4/2023 11:52:01 AM

Period  01 - 12

Fiscal Year 2024

Account NumberDescription Budget End Bal Available % Available

25-1-51001 PERSONNEL 740,524.00$      52,670.50$     687,853.50$      92.89%

25-1-51002 EXTRA PERSONNEL -$                   -$                -$                   0.00%

25-1-51003 WORKERS COMP COVERAGE 28,000.00$        12.43$            27,987.57$        99.96%

25-1-51004 SOCIAL SECURITY 72,000.00$        5,291.24$       66,708.76$        92.65%

25-1-51005 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 206,628.00$      16,065.28$     190,562.72$      92.23%

25-1-51006 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 22,000.00$        3,632.03$       18,367.97$        83.49%

25-1-51007 PERS 267,466.00$      17,427.61$     250,038.39$      93.48%

25-1-51008 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,200.00$          -$                1,200.00$          100.00%

25-1-51009 OVERTIME 75,000.00$        714.31$          74,285.69$        99.05%

25-1-51010 VOLUNTEERS 85,000.00$        15,780.00$     69,220.00$        81.44%

25-1-51012 MEDICAL SAVINGS PLAN 35,200.00$        1,200.00$       34,000.00$        96.59%

25-1-51013 DIRECTORS EXPENSES 500.00$             -$                500.00$             100.00%

PAYROLL RELATED EXP 1,533,518.00$   112,793.40$   1,420,724.60$   92.64%

25-1-61001 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,500.00$          -$                3,500.00$          100.00%

25-1-61002 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 8,500.00$          432.00$          8,068.00$          94.92%

25-1-61003 CONTRACT SERVICES 28,000.00$        2,688.77$       25,311.23$        90.40%

25-1-61004 TELEPHONE 20,000.00$        1,144.61$       18,855.39$        94.28%

25-1-61005 POSTAGE AND FREIGHT 2,500.00$          8.74$              2,491.26$          99.65%

25-1-61006 UTILITIES 42,000.00$        2,735.11$       39,264.89$        93.49%

25-1-61007 ELECTION EXPENSES 4,500.00$          7,174.39$       (2,674.39)$         -59.43%

25-1-61008 BUILDING MAINT./JANITORIAL 25,000.00$        1,289.72$       23,710.28$        94.84%

25-1-61009 LGIP  FEES 50.00$               0.05$              49.95$               99.90%

25-1-61011 ANNUAL AUDIT 9,500.00$          -$                9,500.00$          100.00%

25-1-61012 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 3,500.00$          -$                3,500.00$          100.00%

25-1-61013 RECRUITING EXPENSE 2,500.00$          -$                2,500.00$          100.00%

25-1-61014 TRAINING SUPPLIES 2,000.00$          -$                2,000.00$          100.00%

25-1-61015 TRAINING EXPENSE 75,000.00$        6,265.87$       68,734.13$        91.65%

25-1-61016 CONFERENCE EXPENSE 5,000.00$          -$                5,000.00$          100.00%

25-1-61017 SHOP EXPENSE 3,500.00$          28.79$            3,471.21$          99.18%

25-1-61018 EMS SUPPLIES 7,000.00$          96.00$            6,904.00$          98.63%

25-1-61019 INSURANCE 68,000.00$        -$                68,000.00$        100.00%

25-1-61020 CIVIL SERVICE 5,500.00$          712.51$          4,787.49$          87.05%

25-1-61021 TRAVEL EXPENSE 2,500.00$          -$                2,500.00$          100.00%

25-1-61022 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 7,500.00$          208.00$          7,292.00$          97.23%

25-1-61023 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 10,000.00$        42.99$            9,957.01$          99.57%

25-1-61024 FUELS AND LUBRICANTS 40,000.00$        6,095.08$       33,904.92$        84.76%

25-1-61025 RURAL ADDRESSING 650.00$             -$                650.00$             100.00%

25-1-61026 RADIO MAINTENANCE 6,500.00$          -$                6,500.00$          100.00%

25-1-61027 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE 15,000.00$        -$                15,000.00$        100.00%

25-1-61031 LEGAL SERVICES 10,000.00$        702.00$          9,298.00$          92.98%

25-1-61032 FIREFIGHTING CHEMICALS 1,500.00$          -$                1,500.00$          100.00%

25-1-61033 APPLIANCES 2,500.00$          -$                2,500.00$          100.00%

25-1-61037 ADMINISTRATION SERVICES 35,000.00$        2,641.67$       32,358.33$        92.45%

25-1-61042 SAFTEY/PROTECTIVE CLOTHING 6,500.00$          389.11$          6,110.89$          94.01%

25-1-61044 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 7,500.00$          94.00$            7,406.00$          98.75%



Account NumberDescription Budget End Bal Available % Available

25-1-61045 HAZMAT SUPPLIES 500.00$             -$                500.00$             100.00%

25-1-61050 DISPATCH SERVICES 94,143.00$        7,845.21$       86,297.79$        91.67%

25-1-61055 MEDICAL MEMBERSHIPS -$                   -$                -$                   0.00%

25-1-61056 HEALTH AND WELFARE 14,000.00$        2,193.00$       11,807.00$        84.34%

25-1-61057 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 40,000.00$        4,914.30$       35,085.70$        87.71%

25-1-61060 MAJOR FIRE LOSS EXPENSE 500.00$             -$                500.00$             100.00%

25-1-61063 GRANT EXPENDITURES 155,000.00$      -$                155,000.00$      100.00%

25-1-61064 EQUIPMENT TESTING 15,000.00$        -$                15,000.00$        100.00%

25-1-61065 SCBA MAINTENANCE 3,500.00$          -$                3,500.00$          100.00%

25-1-61066 INVESTIGATIONS 500.00$             -$                500.00$             100.00%

25-1-61070 CONFLAGRATION EXPENSES 1,500.00$          -$                1,500.00$          100.00%

25-1-61092 FIRE PREVENTION SUPPLIES 1,500.00$          -$                1,500.00$          100.00%

25-1-61093 FIRE PREVENTION 1,500.00$          -$                1,500.00$          100.00%

25-1-61094 HEALTH/MEDICAL 15,000.00$        270.00$          14,730.00$        98.20%

25-1-61095 PROTECTIVE EQUIP MAINT 4,000.00$          42.99$            3,957.01$          98.93%

MATL SUPP & EXP 807,343.00$      48,014.91$     759,328.09$      94.05%

25-1-71001 PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS MAJOR 20,000.00$        -$                20,000.00$        100.00%

25-1-71002 PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT 50,000.00$        -$                50,000.00$        100.00%

25-1-71003 MAJOR EQUIPMENT 10,000.00$        -$                8,643.40$          86.43%

25-1-71004 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 8,500.00$          -$                8,500.00$          100.00%

25-1-71010 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 5,000.00$          -$                5,000.00$          100.00%

25-1-71015 HOSE REPLACEMENT 6,500.00$          -$                6,500.00$          100.00%

25-1-71138 COMPUTER EXPENSE 15,000.00$        -$                15,000.00$        100.00%

25-1-71139 TRAINING EQUIPMENT 12,000.00$        -$                12,000.00$        100.00%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 127,000.00$      -$                125,643.40$      98.93%

25-1-90001 CONTINGENCIES 100,000.00$      -$                100,000.00$      100.00%

CONTINGENCY 100,000.00$      -$                100,000.00$      100.00%

25-5-92006 ENDING FUND BALANCE 725,000.00$      -$                725,000.00$      100.00%

UNAPPROPRIATED 725,000.00$      -$                725,000.00$      100.00%

25-1-91025 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 24) 14,000.00$        -$                14,000.00$        100.00%

25-1-91026 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 29) 100,000.00$      -$                100,000.00$      100.00%

25-1-91027 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 31) 45,000.00$        -$                45,000.00$        100.00%

TRANSFER OUT 159,000.00$      -$                159,000.00$      100.00%

25-1-93001 LEASE PRINCIPAL -$                   -$                -$                   0.00%

25-1-93002 LEASE INTEREST -$                   -$                -$                   0.00%

DEBT SERVICE -$                   -$                -$                   0.00%

Expense Total 3,451,861.00$   160,808.31$   3,289,696.09$   95.30%



BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE COMPARISON

May 31, 2022 May 31, 2023

Columbia Bank Checking 222,733.03$      Columbia Bank Checking 237,965.02$      
Columbia Bank MM 207,135.08$      Columbia Bank MM 282,522.57$      
Local Gov't Pool 2,359,192.99$   Local Gov't Pool 2,211,815.39$   
Sub Total 2,789,061.10$   Sub Total 2,732,302.98$   

June 30, 2022 June 30, 2023

Columbia Bank Checking 302,697.05$      Columbia Bank Checking 227,233.58$      
Columbia Bank MM 223,577.72$      Columbia Bank MM 284,812.50$      
Local Gov't Pool 2,141,101.02$   Local Gov't Pool 2,050,424.82$   
Sub Total 2,667,375.79$   Sub Total 2,562,470.90$   

July 31, 2022 July 31, 2023

Columbia Bank Checking 139,785.84$      Columbia Bank Checking 324,808.62$      
Columbia Bank MM 267,659.17$      Columbia Bank MM 404,330.06$      
Local Gov't Pool 2,148,201.56$   Local Gov't Pool 2,064,038.69$   
Sub Total 2,555,646.57$   Sub Total 2,793,177.37$   

$237,530.80OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD -$56,758.12

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD -$104,904.89



Silverton Fire District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Fire Chief Report 
 

Submitted by: Bill Miles, Fire Chief 

 
August 8, 2023 

Current Projects: 

 Con nue to watch for missing calls in ESO. S ll are having occasional missed calls that 
ESO tech support has to help with.  

 Work with ESO tech support on archive of incident records problem from second half of 
2022. 

 Coordina ng ESO Scheduler feature to address work hours and shi s between staff and 
volunteers.  

 L408 back in service.   
 Reviewed fire code and water supply access for five different proper es in Marion 

County. 
 Provided six land use comments for Marion County. 
 Verified and completed fixed asset informa on for fiscal year 2023 Audit 

Mee ngs/Ac vi es: 

 North Chief’s Mee ng 1st Tuesday of the Month.  
 Quarterly Marion County Fire Defense Board mee ng 
 Rotary Mee ng (2nd and 4th Mondays at noon) August 8th & August 22nd  
 New City Hall safety walk through July 13th @ 11am 
 Con nue working with GIS contractor on mapping and call response  me informa on. 
 Video Mee ng with Chief Grambusch and Clackamas County contractor about updates 

to Clackamas County Community Wildfire Protec on Plan (CWPP) 
 Weekly ESO Coop video mee ng. 
 Wildfire Resiliency & Preparedness Workshop‐Oregon Garden Fire Safe House July 22. 

Staffing/Volunteer Changes‐Updates: 

 Currently have 71 Volunteers and 7 career staff on the roster.  
 Currently have 4 RV’s (Resident Volunteers). 
 Hired ATO/Vol Coordinator Aug 1, interview and related onboarding ac vi es. 
 Meet about adver sement and hiring process for FF/EMT posi ons   

   



 

Trainings‐Held/A ended: 

 A end Weekly EMS & Fire training. 

Other Ac vi es/Topics of Interest: 

 Used 20 hrs vaca on. 
 Discussed status of Opera onal Guidelines with the AC Grambusch 
 Discussed some addi onal administra ve projects with AC Chief Grambusch 
 Booth Inspec ons at Canterbury Renaissance Faire 
 Booth Inspec ons at Homer Fes val 
 Follow‐up new business inspec on a er a Marion County Building Inspec on new 

construc on final inspec on. Fire ex nguishers, Knox box, access, etc. 

 

Snapshot: 

‐ smoke detector installa on/maintenance visits (not available at press  me) 
‐ school visits/sta on pub eds (not available at press  me) 
‐ walk‐in sta on tours (not available at press  me) 
16,611 website pageviews 
 
July 2023 Calls‐ 112 
July 2022 Calls‐ 117 
 
Calls YTD 2023 697 (Jan‐July) 
Calls YTD 2022 619 (Jan‐July) 



9:15
9:03

8:06

12:14
12:24

11:17

0:00

2:24

4:48

7:12

9:36

12:00

14:24

2020 2021 2022

RESPONSE TIME AVERAGE
EMERGENT NON‐EMERGENT



1

Candace Cantu

From: Bill Miles <milesb@silvertonfire.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 12:41 PM
To: 'Candace Cantu'
Subject: FW: 2023 Oregon Fire Service Conference SAVE THE DATES

 
 

From: OFDDA <laureal@courtstreetconsulting.org>  
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 11:29 AM 
To: billmiles@silvertonfire.com 
Subject: 2023 Oregon Fire Service Conference SAVE THE DATES 
 
NOVEMBER 2‐4, 2023 
 

  

 

SAVE THE DATES! 

2023 Oregon Fire Service Conference 

November 2-4, 2023 

 

 

Location: Seaside Convention Center  

415 1st Ave, Seaside, OR 97138 

 

 

 

REGISTRATION OPENS SOON!! 



2

 

 

Lodging Options: 

Call any of the below hotels and mention OFDDA for the negotiated 
conference rate 

 

 Rivertide Suites, 503-717-1100  
 Rates starting at $121 

 

 Best Western Plus, 503-738-3334  
 Rates starting at $100 

 

 Holiday Inn Express, 503-717-8000  
 Rates starting at $121 

 

*Cancellation policies vary from hotel to hotel.  

Please confirm before booking.* 

 

 

Scholarship Applications: 

 Bruce Williams Scholarship 
 General Scholarship 

 

Award Nomination Forms: 

 Fire Director 20/30/40/50 Year Awards 
 Innovative Safety Award 
 District of The Year Award



��������	�
	����������������������	�
	�������������������������������������������� !�������������"����# #$�%�����&�&��'�&��"(������&��'�&��"������������"�������������)��)�*+,-+./0,1�02345647�89�:;:8<�=����>�?@�����A���B�C�DE��FGHI�GI�JK�LLLMNOGNMPQHRSTIU�VWGVX�PI�YINZQJIVT�WPVJKTO�PI�KST�WT[K\T]KU�VWGVX�PI�̂TNK�_QJVKGVTN�WPVJKTO�PI�KST�WT[KẀGVX�RJXT�FZQaTbcIVT�GI�KST�NZQaTbU�VSTVX�JWW�P[�KST�JddWGVJeWT�eP]TNM�f[KTQ�bPZ�SJaT�VPgdWTKTOU�	@
	h���C������A��i2j�7klmi��n�A���	���op�f[KTQ�VWGVXGIH�FJaTU�KST�NZQaTb�SJN�eTTI�NZegGKKTOM�Y[�bPZ�QT[QTNS�KST�NZQaTb�JIO�KST�eP]TN�JQT�NKGWW�VSTVXTOU�LT�SJaTKST�GI[PQgJKGPIM�qGO�bPZ�[PQHTK�KP�VSTVX�J�eP]�PQ�WJKTQ�VPgdWTKT�J�QTrZGQTgTIKs�\P�LPQQGTNM�tPZ�VJI�VPgT�eJVX�JIOTOGK�KST�NZQaTb�JWW�KST�LJb�ZIKGW�KST�u�C�v���w�x�x��x@
o�M�yyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyRST�FqYF�̂TNK�_QJVKGVTN�_QPHQJg�LJN�OTNGHITO�KP�JNNGNK�NdTVGJW�OGNKQGVKN�LGKS�GgdWTgTIKGIH�eTNK�dQJVKGVTN�KPgGKGHJKT�QGNX�GI�JQTJN�P[�SGHS�T]dPNZQTM�tPZQ�OGNKQGVK�VJI�QTVTGaT�Zd�KP�J�z{|�VQTOGK�PI�}{}~�HTITQJW�WGJeGWGKbU�JZKPWGJeGWGKbU�JIO�dQPdTQKb�GINZQJIVT�VPIKQGeZKGPINM�RSTQT�JQT�[GaT�PddPQKZIGKGTN�KP�TJQI�}|�KPLJQON�bPZQ�KPKJW�OGNVPZIKM�m4�4�2jj27i��kik4��k�����4�im4��2��2�k�l1zM�f[[GWGJKT�cQHJIG�JKGPI��TgeTQNSGd���̀QTOGK��}|tPZ�LGWW�QTVTGaT�J�}|�VQTOGK�[PQ�eTGIH�J�gTgeTQ�P[�JIb�P[�KST�[PWWPLGIH�J[[GWGJKTO�PQHJIG�JKGPIN���̀TgTKTQb�fNNPVGJKGPI�P[�cQTHPI��cQTHPI�f_̀ c�\�\f��cQTHPI�fNNPVGJKGPI�P[�̀SGT[N�P[�_PWGVT��cQTHPI�fNNPVGJKGPI�P[�̀WTJI��JKTQ�fHTIVGTN��cQTHPI�fNNPVGJKGPI�P[�̀PINTQaJKGPI�qGNKQGVKN��cQTHPI�fNNPVGJKGPI�P[��PNdGKJWN��TJWKS�FbNKTgN��cQTHPI�fNNPVGJKGPI�P[��JKTQ��KGWGKGTN��cQTHPI��VPIPgGV�qTaTWPdgTIK�qGNKQGVK�fNNPVGJKGPI��cQTHPI��GQT�̀SGT[N�fNNPVGJKGPI��cQTHPI��GQT�qGNKQGVK�qGQTVKPQN�fNNPVGJKGPI��cQTHPI��GeQJQb�fNNPVGJKGPI��cQTHPI��PNrZGKP����TVKPQ�̀PIKQPW�fNNPVGJKGPI��cQTHPI�_TPdWT�N��KGWGKb�qGNKQGVKN�fNNPVGJKGPI��cQTHPI�_�Y�f��cQTHPI�_ZeWGV�_PQKN�fNNPVGJKGPI��cQTHPI��TVQTJKGPI�JIO�_JQX�fNNPVGJKGPI��cQTHPI��ZQJW��TJWKS�fNNPVGJKGPI��cQTHPI�RQJINGK�fNNPVGJKGPI��cQTHPI��JKTQ��TNPZQVTN�̀PIHQTNN�}M��gTQHTIVb�_QTdJQTOITNN�_WJI���̀QTOGK��}|YI�PQOTQ�KP�QTVTGaT�KST�}|�VQTOGKU�bPZQ�OGNKQGVK�gZNK�SJaT�JI�JOPdKTO�dWJI�GI�dWJVT�GI�QTHJQON�KP�TgTQHTIVbdQTdJQTOITNNM�FJgdWT�dWJIN�LGWW�eT�JaJGWJeWT�PIWGIT�GI�KST�NdQGIHM



���������	
����	����
����������������������
�����
�������	������
������������������
������������� !��������	�
��
������������������"��#����	�����$������
��
���%�������������������#�����	��	�	���	���������	���	���	��		��	
���	��#��"����	���������	��� �����"����	
��������	���&��%'()*%'+%�,�
����������	������	�	��������������(��������	��-./��������	�������� �����������
�������
������������	�	������	�	�����������"��,�
����%�����	��
���%� ����0�	�����	���������	
��(
���	���	��%'()������,�
����%�����	��-%� ������		��������	/���� �
������������	�	������	�	�����������123454567�328�59:3;;8774<=8�:>29?6>�:>8�@ABC�D8<74:8��(������	��E�������	�	��#�"��������
������� �����
�����"���������
�����

������������	�	���"������	��������	�	��
��������FG�H9?2�I47:24;:�I987�59:�3=283IH�>3J8�3�:2345456�D8<74:8�78:?K�:>29?6>�:>47�K29623LM�K=8378�;95:3;:�@ABC�N8L<82�@82J4;87�:9�68:�7:32:8IO�P9?�;35�;3==�?7�3:�QRRSTQUSUVWX�92�785I�35�8L34=�D4:>�H9?2�53L8M�I47:24;:M�35I�8L34=�3II2877�:9��L8L<82782J4;87Y7I39O;9LO�Z8�D4==785I�H9?2�45G92L3:495�:9�[8;:92�@9=?:4957�:9�68:�7:32:8IO�\��������	
��0�	�����	����	�����	�	��������������(��������	��-./��������	�������� �����������
������������#�����"���	������������	���������!�������	��	�����)����	'�������	��� �������	
��0�	�����	��#�"��������
��� ����� ��#�	�������������"�������#����"� ���������������������#��	�����������

�����	��� ������������������]���
�	��

�����������	��	�	�����_̂_̀abccdddefghifjeifkcfhlĉmnmgoàgh̀cpmihacqrasjhaatpgh̀mghojhaaemàu�v�
����	�������������
�����
���������������
���������	������������
�����������$�������
��
���%������-�
������	�	���	�����%'+%+	����	
��%���/��	��
�
������%����"����	�������������������!��	��
��	���� ������
���	���������#���	��"���#�������	��
��������#��	���"�w�#����	��������
���	����
��
�����+ �����
�		����	�#���x���y�������������	��z������	�#����	�����
���������
������#��	���"����
�������]����������
��#��"��	��� ����"����������������	��#��	������������"�
���������"���	�	��������������L?7:�"����"�������"����������
���������	�������#���#������ ��
�������	�� �����
�������z������	���#����	�����������������	�	��
�����������	�"�����"��������	�����������
������������	�����$�������
��
��%�������	�������"����	����
��
�����  �"���������"����{=8378�59:8M�83;>�I47:24;:�47�287K9574<=8�G92;9LK=8:456�:>842�9D5�7?2J8H�95=458O�1>8�I83I=458�:9�;9LK=8:8�:>8�7?2J8H�47�|9JO�}M�TRT}O+ �����������	��z������	���������	������$�������
��
��������������	��������
������	������	�	���������
�	��
��~���������	����������	�������
������������\�\&�.��w���.���


